
Selected Emergency Management Internet Sites 
 

I. General Information:  U.S.A. 
 
 A.  http://www.dhs.gov (Department of Homeland Security) 
  
 B.  http://www.redcross.org (American Red Cross) 
 
 C.  http://www.usgs.gov (U.S. Geological Survey) 
 
 D.  http://www.iaem.com (International Association of Emergency Managers) 
 
 E.  http://www.nemaweb.org (National Emergency Management Association) 
 
II. General Information:  International 
 

A.  http://www.unisdr.org/ (U.N. Secretariat in Geneva, Switzerland, International  
Strategy for Disaster Reduction – outgrowth of the International Decade for 
Natural Disaster Reduction (IDNDR) 

 
B.  http://www.worldbank.org/dmf/ (World Bank) 
 
C.  http://165.158.1.110/english/ped/pedhome.htm (Pan American Health 

Organization, Emergency Preparedness and Disaster Relief Coordination 
Program) 

 
D.  http://www.netsalud.sa.cr/crid (Regional Disaster Information Center for Latin 

America and the Caribbean) 
 
E.  http://www.epc-pcc.gc.ca (Emergency Preparedness Canada, as of 2001 being 

renames – Canadian Office of Critical Infrastructure Protection and Emergency 
Preparedness) 

 
F.  http://www.ema.gov.au (Emergency Management Australia) 
 
G.  http://www.mem.gov.nx/memwebsite.nsf (New Zealand Office of Civil 

Defense) 
 
H.  http://www.adpc.ait.ac.th/Default.html (Asian Disaster Preparedness Center) 
 

III. Illustrative University Centers 
 

A.  http://www.colorado.edu/hazards (Natural Hazards Research and Applications 
Information Center, University of Colorado) 

 
B.  http://www.udel.edu/DRC (Disaster Research Center, University of Delaware) 
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C.  http://www.archone.tamu.edu/centers/hrrc.html (Hazard Reduction Recovery 

Center, Texas A & M University) 
 

IV. Hazard Specific 
 

A.  Climate Change and Drought 
 

1.  http://www.ncdc.noaa.gov (National Climate Data Center, National 
Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration) 

 
2.  http://www.ipcc.ch/ (Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change, 

World Meteorological Organization and United Nations Environmental 
Program) 

 
3.  http://enso.unl.edu/ndmc (National Drought Information Center) 
 

B.  Earthquake 
 

1.  http://www.egnet.org (general site sponsored by numerous institutions) 
 
2.  http://earthquake.usgs.gov (U.S. Geological Survey) 
 

C.  Floods 
 

1.  http://www.fema.gov/library/flood.htm (Federal Emergency 
management Agency) 

 
2.  http://www.fema.gov/nfip (National Flood Insurance Program, Federal 

Emergency Management Agency) 
 

D.  Hurricanes 
 

1.  http://www.nhc.noaa.gov (National Hurricane Center) 
 
2.  http://www.fema.gov/fema/trop.html (Tropical Storm Watch Page, 

Federal Emergency Management Agency) 
 

E.  Snow Avalanche and Landslides 
 

1.  http://www.csac.org (Cyberspace Snow and Avalanche Center) 
 
2.  http://landslides.usgs.gov/ (National Landslide Information Center) 
 

F.  Terrorism 
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1.  http://www.state.gov/s/ct/r/s/pgrpt/2000/2419.htm (U.S. Department of 
State, Office of the Coordinator for Counterterrorism, site for Patterns 
of Global Terrorism – 2000) 

 
2.  http://cns.miis.edu/pubs/reports/cbrnzkl.htm (Monterey Institute of 

International Studies’ Center for Nonproliferation Studies, site for 
“2001 WMD Terrorist Chronology”) 

 
G.  Tornadoes and Lightning 
 

1.  http://www.assl.noaa.gov (National Severe Storms Laboratory) 
 
2.  http://www.nws.noaa.gov/pa (Office of Public Affairs, National 

Weather Service) 
 
3.  http://www.lightningsafety.com (National Lightning Safety Institute) 
 

H.  Tsunamis (Tidal Waves) 
 

1.  http://www.shoa.cl/oceano/itic/frontpage.html (International Tsunami 
Information Center) 

 
2.  http://www.pmel.noaa.gov/tsunami/ (Pacific Marine Environmental 

Laboratory Tsunami Program) 
 

I. Volcanoes 
 

1.  http://huo.wr.usgs.gov (Hawaiian Volcano Observatory) 
 
2.  http://volcanoes.usgs.gov (Volcano Hazards Program, U.S. Geological 

Survey) 
 

J.  Wildfires 
 

1.  http://www.nifc.gov (National Interagency Fire Center) 
 
2.  http://www.fs.fed.us/fire (U.S. Forest Service Fire and Aviation) 
 

Source:  Adapted from Butler, David L.  2002.  “Selected Internet Resources on Natural 
Hazards and Disasters.”  PP. 389-464 in Methods of Disaster Research edited by 
Robert A. Stallings.  Philadelphia, Pennsylvania:  Xlibris, Inc.  Sites for 
terrorism were adapted from Session No. 5 (“Terrorism:  Changing Threat 
Perceptions and Response Preparedness”) of this Instructor Guide.   
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